### **TERALBA QUARRY**

### COMMUNITTEE CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE (CCC)

DATE:

Wednesday 17 September 2014

MEETING COMMENCED: 4.05pm

#### PRESENT:

Member Name	Organisation
Margaret MacDonald-Hill (MMH)	Independent Chair
Cr Wendy Harrison	Lake Macquarie Council
Colin Wright	West Wallsend Sustainability Group
William (Bill) Sanderson	Metromix
Dan Bolton	Metromix

### IN ATTENDANCE

Name	Organisation
Lesley Crawley	Independent Minute Taker

#### APOLOGIES

Nil

ITEM	ACTION
1.0 Welcome and introductions	
The Chairperson, Margaret MacDonald-Hill opened the meeting and welcomed those present.	
WS provided a bound document to all present, which contained information that would form the content of his report.	

Metromix – Teralba Quarry CCC minutes Wednesday 30 April 2014 Page **1** of **4** 

# **TERALBA QUARRY**

# COMMUNITTEE CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE (CCC)

2.0 Declaration of interest	
The Chairperson, Margaret McDonald Hill advised that she was appointed by the Director General of the Department of Planning and Environment (DP&EI) as the Independent Chair for Teralba Quarry.	
Margaret McDonald-Hill also advised she is a member on the Mine Subsidence Board and a member of the Ministers' Arbitration Panel.	
<b>3.0 Confirmation of Previous Minutes</b> Minutes of 27 November 2013 Teralba Mine Community Consultative Committee meeting were adopted.	Moved: Wendy Harrison Seconded: Bill Sanderson
Minutes of 30 April 2013 Teralba Mine Community Consultative Committee meeting were adopted.	Moved: Wendy Harrison Seconded: Colin Wright
4.0 Business Arising from Previous Minutes	
<b>Teralba Quarry Voluntary Planning Agreement</b> Bill Sanderson advised that the Teralba Quarry draft Voluntary Planning Agreement (VPA) was drafted by Council and had then been reviewed by Metromix lawyers and was now back with the Council for further review.	
<b>Biobank/Biodiversity Agreement</b> Bill Sanderson advised that Metromix was still in negotiations with the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) regarding the type of agreement to be put in place given that Metromix is not the landowner. It is likely that the agreement will form a positive covenant on the land title.	
<b>Community Grants</b> Metromix has contacted Colin Wright in relation to community grants for the West Wallsend Sustainability group.	
5.0 Correspondence	
Nil	

# **TERALBA QUARRY**

# COMMUNITTEE CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE (CCC)

### 6.0 Reports

# Teralba Quarry CCC Report September 2014

William Sanderson tabled the September 2014 Teralba Quarry CCC Report and provided copies for Committee members. Key points are:

- Production year to date to August is approximately 350,000 tonnes.
- Blast Monitoring: There have been 26 blasts during the period with one blast exceeding 115 dB(L) but less than 120 dB(L) and within criteria of licence conditions set by Environmental Protection Authority.
- This period slowly moving extraction into the new approved extraction areas. The timing is as a result of weather conditions and soil type.
- In the first 8 months of the year there have been 14,000 truck movements out of the Teralba Quarry. There were only 3 exceedances of restrictions on movements. That is during; that period, on 3 days 9 trucks per hour went through gate instead of 8.
- The report covered the April to August 2014 period. For the reporting period there was one community complaint regarding water observed on private land adjoining Metromix land.
- Air, Noise and Water monitoring is within licence approval conditions.
- In June hydro mulch (seeding) of 4 areas was carried out to reduce the risk of soil erosion on dam walls.
- Installation of nesting boxes has occurred during the period.
- Rehabilitation works, including weeding were continued during the period.

# **TERALBA QUARRY**

# COMMUNITTEE CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE (CCC)

<ul> <li>Blast Monitoring Results</li> <li>Truck Movements</li> <li>Air Monitoring</li> <li>Noise Monitoring</li> <li>Water Monitoring</li> <li>Waste Monitoring</li> <li>Rehabilitation</li> <li>Community Complaints and Non Compliances</li> </ul> Details of planned future activities are:	
<ul> <li>Additional nesting boxes to be installed north of Rhondda Road during late September 2014</li> <li>Further expansion of the pit over the next 3 months</li> <li>Planting and rehabilitation of approximately 1.5 ha over silt cell 1</li> <li>Internal road works from the top gate wheel wash</li> <li>Finalisation of the Voluntary Planning Agreement with Council</li> <li>Commencement of the legal aspects to move power lines on site to access stone reserves</li> </ul>	
GENERAL BUSINESS There was no General Business	
NEXT MEETING	
The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 25 March 2015 commencing 4pm at Club Macquarie.	
The meeting closed at 4:35pm	

Metromix – Teralba Quarry CCC minutes Wednesday 30 April 2014 Page **4** of **4**